em1frank@fairpoint.net

From: Matt Gierden <matt@ashbritt.com>

Sent: Monday, July 12, 2021 2:32 PM

To: em3frank@fairpoint.net

Cc: ‘Jennifer Daniels'; Traci Buzbee

Subject: RE: AshBritt Questions - RFP Franklin County, FL. - Disaster Debris Removal and Disposal
Services

Darn, | am sorry | missed that. Today is my first day back from a vacation so | guess my brain is still not working!!! @

Regards,

Matt Gierden | Senior Vice President | AshBritt, Inc.
Cell: 239.229.5829 | Fax: 954.725.6991

565 East Hillsboro Blvd. Deerfield Beach, FL 33441
matt@ashbritt.com | www.ashbritt.com
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From: em3frank@fairpoint.net <em3frank@fairpoint.net>

Sent: Monday, July 12, 2021 2:07 PM

To: Matt Gierden <matt@ashbritt.com>

Cc: 'Jennifer Daniels' <em1frank@fairpoint.net>; Traci Buzbee <traci@tme-consultants.com>

Subject: RE: AshBritt Questions - RFP Franklin County, FL. - Disaster Debris Removal and Disposal Services

Matt if you look on the website we have already addressed this. But it is three.

Pamela Brownell

Franklin County Emergency Management
Director

Office : 850-653-8977 ext 4

Cell Phone: 850-653-6748

Fax: 850-653-3643

Email; em3frank@fairpoint.net




From: Matt Gierden <matt@ashbritt.com>

Sent: Monday, July 12,2021 12:26 PM

To: em3frank@fairpoint.net

Cc: Ashbritt RFP Group <AshbrittRFPGroup@ashbritt.com>

Subject: RE: AshBritt Questions - RFP Franklin County, FL. - Disaster Debris Removal and Disposal Services

Hello Pam,

| know we are past the questions deadline, but this is a question that applies to all bidders, so | was hoping we could get
clarification.

There is a discrepancy in the number of copies required.

e Section 2, page 4, states three identical copies but section 5, page 22, and section 8, page 35, state five identical
paper copies.

Would the County please clarify which is correct?

Thank you, and have a great rest of your week.

Regards,

Matt Gierden | Senior Vice President | AshBritt, Inc.
Cell: 239.229.5829 | Fax: 954.725.6991

565 East Hillsboro Blvd. Deerfield Beach, FL 33441
matt@ashbritt.com | www.ashbritt.com

From: Dilia Camacho <dcamacho@ashbritt.com>

Sent: Friday, July 9, 2021 2:31 PM

To: em3frank@fairpoint.net

Cc: Ashbritt RFP Group <AshbrittRFPGroup@ashbritt.com>

Subject: AshBritt Questions - RFP Franklin County, FL. - Disaster Debris Removal and Disposal Services

Good Afternoon Mrs. Brownell,
AshBritt, Inc. would like to submit the following questions for your review.

Questions for County, Cities, and Conservation District
1. What was the last event that impacted the County, Cities, and Conservation District which required activation
and performance by the County, Cities, and Conservation District’s disaster debris management contractor?
2. How many cubic yards of debris was collected in that event?
3. Which Contractor held the previous or holds the current contract for the services requested in this solicitation?
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14.

15.

16.

Does the County, Cities, and Conservation District currently have a disaster debris monitoring firm under
contract, and if so, with which company(ies)?

Please provide the names and titles of the evaluation committee members for the County, Cities, and
Conservation District.

Please provide the date, time and location when the evaluation committee meetings will be held to evaluate
proposals?

Where will the evaluation committee meeting notice be posted?

When will intent to award be made and how will it be communicated to proposers?

Does the County, Cities, and Conservation District own any self-loading grapple trucks, and if so, how many?

. How many miles of public roads are within the County, Cities, and Conservation District?
. How many miles of State roads are within the County, Cities, and Conservation District?
. Will this contract be used to perform services on state roads within the County, Cities, and Conservation District

in lieu of the FDOT performing those services?

. If the answer to the previous question is yes, does the County, Cities, and Conservation District have a pre-

existing Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) or Mutual Aid agreement with the FDOT that authorizes the
County, Cities, and Conservation District to perform debris removal services on state roads?

Pg. 22 Section V Tab C states "All proposers shall be prepared to supply a financial statement upon request,
preferably a certified audit, but a third party prepared financial statement and the latest D & B report will be
accepted." Please clarify if proposers are required to supply a certified audited financial statement, or financial
statement and the latest D & B report, with the proposal?

Pg. 22 Section V Tab E request proposers to "Provide a thorough description of the project approach and a list of
costs associated with personnel with your proposal". The Unit Cost Fee Rate Schedule (Page 7 of 7) also requests
Personnel rates. Please clarify if proposers are to include the rates in both sections?

The Statement of work on Pg. 29 notes that "Eligible ROW Construction and Demolition (C&D) or Municipal Solid
Waste (MSW) Debris Removal - Work consists of the collection and transportation of Eligible C&D or MSW debris
on the Public ROW or private property to an Entity’s approved TDSR site or Entity’s designated final disposal site"
and on pg. 31 it is noted for TDSRS that "All debris shall be processed in accordance with local, State and Federal
law, standards, and regulations" but the 4 processing line items on the Unit Cost Fee Rate Schedule Management
and Reduction section only refer to "vegetative debris". Can the County, Cities, and Conservation District please
clarify which line item proposers should use to capture the costs of compacting C&D?

Pricing Questions for County, Cities, and Conservation District

1.

Regarding the evaluation of the Pricing, does the County, Cities, and Conservation District intend on adding up
all unit price line items to get a total figure to compare against other proposer’s?

Regarding the evaluation of the hourly pricing, how does the County, Cities, and Conservation District intend on
weighing the hourly line items?

Pricing line item for Waterway Debris Removal does not differentiate between land and water based debris
removal. Would the County, Cities, and Conservation District consider expanding this pricing line item to include
both land and marine based debris removal?

Pricing line item for Vessel Removal does not differentiate between land and water based removal. Would

the County, Cities, and Conservation District consider expanding this pricing line item to include both land and
marine based debris removal?

Please confirm if the pricing line item for White Goods removal, segregation, and disposal at approved location
also includes the removal and disposal of any putrescent contents from the refrigerators/freezers or will the
County, Cities, and Conservation District require residents to have the contents removed prior to placing on the
ROW?

Thank you in advance for your consideration.



Regards,

Dilia Camacho | AshBritt, Inc.

Cell: (239) 248-8664 | Fax: (954) 725-6991
565 East Hillsboro Blvd.

Deerfield Beach, FL 33441
dcamacho@ashbritt.com | www.ashbritt.com

[EXTERNAL SENDER PLEASE EXHIBIT CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not

click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe]



